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Recusal Form 

 
Memo To:    Governor’s Crime Commission  

From:   ________________________________________ (print your name)  

Date:   ________________________________________ (today’s date)  

I currently serve on the:   

JJ Committee  CVS Committee  CJI Committee  DMC Committee 

 CJA Committee  COMMISSION  OTHER  (circle appropriate) 

   __________________________ (list  OTHER) 

am recusing myself from voting on the following needed / required for GCC approvals, Grant 

Award applications and / or any other GCC related business:  

List Project Number and/or Project Name/Other 

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

Additional Comments:  

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Committee / Commission Member Signature:  _______________________________________   


